
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  All Interested Vendors 
 
From:  Procurement Department,  

Columbus Metropolitan Library 
 
Date:  March 11, 2025 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 3 – CML 25-005 Carnegie Gutter Sealing Project  
  Summary of Virtual Meeting 
  Questions and Answers 

 

Part I. Virtual Meeting 

Columbus Metropolitan Library conducted a virtual meeting on Monday, Marach 10, 2025 at 
2:00 pm.  The following CML representatives were present: 
 
Andrew Kistler, Director Property Management 
Wanda Dixon, Procurement Analyst 
 
A representative from Freedom Roofing, Windows and Siding was also in attendance. 
 
Part II. Questions and Answers 
 
Q1. Does the EPDM get installed underneath the flashing of the existing copper roof or is it 

getting stripped in on top?   

A1.  See attached pictures which show how the EPDM and metal sections are configured. 

 Q2.  What is getting reinstalled on the wall section where the EPDM goes up the wall where the 

two buildings meet? 

A2.  See attached picture 

 
 

 

 

 
All Proposals must be received no later than 12:00 Noon on March 17 2025, ET. 
 

PROPOSERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS 

MEMORANDUM (ADDENDUM NO. 2) ON THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE ADDENDA 

FORM IN THE RFP DOCUMENTS 



 
  

EPDM membrane tucked under 
metal strip. 



 

EPDM membrane tucked 
under metal strip. 

EPDM wrapped 
under coping cap. 

EPDM sealed at 
edge of gutter pan. 



 

The panels behind the 
EPDM sounds like 
lightweight board.  

The surface under the 
EPDM sounds like metal 
cooper gutter pan. 
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